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From: Anne Marie Harkin <aharkin@counsel-toronto.com>

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 1:36 PM

To: Benjamin Na; Kofman, Bobby; Brendan O'Neill; David Conklin; Derek Bell; Gavin Smyth;
Joseph Groia; Kelley McKinnon; Vininsky, Mitch; Patrick Shea; Peter Roy; Raj Sahni; Sean
Grayson (smg@reolaw.ca)

Cc: Matt Gottlieb

Subject: In the Matter of Unique Broadband Systems et al.

Counsel, based on what has been received by the Monitor pursuant to the Sale Process, the Monitor intends to
extend certain of the timelines set out in the Sale Process. This extension of time does not impact any other
aspect of the Sale Process and, in particular, the fact that the Applicants may choose to not move forward with
any offer that has been received. The Monitor proposes the following revisions to the timetable:

Current Proposed
Selection of final bidder, if any, and
notification of acceptance, subject to
Board and Court approval 17-Dec-12 10-Jan-13
Finalize sale documents 9-Jan-13 24-Jan-13
Application for Court approval 14-Jan-13 29-Jan-13
Close transaction 25-Jan-13 8-Feb-13

If there is opposition to these revisions, we will ask that His Honour deal with this issue at the 9:30 appointment
Monday (either to approve of the changes, if such approval is necessary, or set a motion date for later in the

week).

| would appreciate it if you would get back to me regarding your client’s position as soon as possible.
Thanks.

Anne Marie Harkin

Assistant to Matthew Gottlieb,
Paul Fruitman and Matthew Law
Direct: (416) 849-9048

aharkin @ counsel-toronto.com

Lax O'Sullivan Scott Lisus LLP L A x

Suite 2750, 145 King Street West O'SULLIVAN

Toronto ON M5H 1J8 Canada
T 416 598 1744 F 416 598 3730 SCOTT

counsel-toronto.com L l S U S

This e-mail message is confidential, may be privileged and is intended for the exclusive
use of the addressee. Any other person is strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing or
reproducing it. If the addressee cannot be reached or is unknown to you, please inform us
immediately by telephone at 416 598 1744 at our expense and delete this e-mail message
and destroy all copies. Thank you.




